



Santiago Canyon College
Associated Student Government
 8045 E Chapman Ave, Orange CA 92869, A-205

September 28th , 2017, 3:30 p.m. – 5:30 p.m. (E-203)

Council Agenda

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Santiago Canyon College Associated Student Government Executive Board will hold a meeting on the designated date, time, and location stated above. Those wishing to address the Council shall be recognized during public forum to express their concern. All Associated Student Government Council meetings are held in locations that are wheelchair accessible. Other disability accommodations will be provided upon request; please notify Diana Casares at (714) 628-4912 for said accommodations.

I. Call to Order

- Hou calls to order the meeting at 3:31PM

II. Roll Call

POSITION	NAME	ATTENDANCE	
ASG President	Ed Hou	P	
ICC President	Jessica Khalili	P	
Vice-President of Senate	Yasmine Lahdab	P	
Vice-President of Student Involvement	Joseph Lanning	P	
Treasurer	Kazim Shah	P	
Treasurer At-Large	<i>Vacant</i>		
Secretary	Rachelle Rivera	P	
Chief Justice	Maddie Vallejo	P	
Justice-at-Large	Troy Cota	P	
Associate Justice	Kelly Agama	P	
Associate Justice	Carmen Gurrola	P	
Associate Justice	Saba Kashani	P	
Senator-at-Large	Christian Vargas	P	
Senator of Academics	Vincent Vargas	P	
Senator of Advocacy	<i>Vacant</i>		
Senator of Budget	Mariam Azizi	P	

Senator of Educational Planning	Hector Hernandez	E	
Senator of Enrollment	<i>Vacant</i>		
Senator of Facilities	<i>Vacant</i>		
Senator of Honors	<i>Vacant</i>		
Senator of Innovation & Sustainability	Claudia Vidal	A	
Senator of International Affairs	Nhu Phan	P	
Senator of Planning & Institutional Effectiveness	Noelle Chase	P	
Senator of Planning & Organizational Effectiveness	<i>Vacant</i>		
Senator of Student Success	Vivica Torres	P	
Senator of Technology	Karoline Paez	P	
Senator of Veteran Affairs	<i>Vacant</i>		
Director At-Large	<i>Vacant</i>		
Director of Academics	Tatiana Perkins	P	
Director of Athletics	Solomon Jones	P	
Director of Community Service	<i>Vacant</i>		
Director of Fundraising	<i>Vacant</i>		
Director of Green Operations	Summer Marsh	E	
Director of Health and Wellness	Christopher Rodrigues	A	
Director of Journalism	<i>Vacant</i>		
Director of Marketing	<i>Vacant</i>		
Director of Public Relations	Amr Moussa	P	
Student Trustee Liaison	Greg Pierot	P	
Student Life and Leadership Liaison	Diana Casares	P	

Commissioners: Oliver Acosta (P), Emily Baltodano (P), Kevin Byon (P), Ivan Cruz (A), Jasmine Chen (P), Emmanuel Flores (P), Andrea Gomez (A), Emon Hilton (A), Ryan Kim (P), Vikram Mann (P), Miguel Martinez (P), Evan Ostrow (P), Amna Siddiqui (E), Noah Wright (A).

III. Amendments to Agenda

- Vallejo moves to add line item 7.02 Reimbursement for Troy Cota, seconded by Vargas.
- Lanning moves to add line item 7.03 Helpful Hawk, seconded by Cota
- Bustamante entertains to add line item 7.04 Reimbursement Diana Casares ASG 101 moved by Lanning, seconded by Vargas.

IV. Approval of Minutes

- Torres moves to approve the minutes of last week, seconded by Jones.

V. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the council on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced.

- Ostrow, Active Minds President, announces that there is a 5k run next Saturday, for more information contact him by email: mrevanostrow@gmail.com
- Vargas updates us on the fire in Corona.

VI. Unfinished Business

6.01 Library Hours and OCTA

- Lahdab moves to postpone the line item, seconded by Vargas.

6.02 Deaf Awareness Event

- Vallejo gives a shout out to those who helped during the event.

6.03 Concert on the Lawn Event

- Vallejo moves to table the line item seconded by Lahdab

6.04 ASG Newsletter Advocacy Event

- Vallejo moves to table the line item seconded by Cota.

VII. New Business

7.01 Appointment of New Members

- Allison Ford (Commissioner), Alycia Adams (Commissioner), Joceline Silva (Commissioner), Tyler Onderdonk (Senator of Facilities), Noor Said (Director of Community Service).
- Vallejo moves to approve the new members seconded by Lanning.

7.02 Reimbursement for Troy Cota

- Troy Cota spent on food and supplies for the event as a total of \$161.95
 - Khalili (Y), Lahdab (Y), Shah (Y), Lanning (Y), Rivera (Y), Vallejo (Y), Cota (Y), Agama (Y), Gurrola (Y), Kashani (Y), Vargas (Y), Vargas (Y), Azizi (Y), Vidal (Y), Phan (Y), Chase (Y), Torres (Y), Paez (Y), Perkins (Y), Jones (Y), Moussa (Y), Onderdonk (Y), Said (Y), Saavedra (Y).
 - 24(Y) 0 (N) 0 (A); Unanimously approved by council.

7.03 Helpful Hawk

- MUN is requesting \$1,500 for Thursday, Friday, and Saturday in D.C. This weekend there will be an event hosted by MUN here on campus.
- Please participate.

- Khalili (Y), Lahdab (Y), Lanning (Y), Shah (A), Rivera (Y), Vallejo (A), Cota (Y), Agama (Y), Gurrola (Y), Kashani (Y), Vargas (Y), Vargas (Y), Azizi (Y), Vidal (Y), Phan (Y), Chase (Y), Torres (Y), Paez (Y), Perkins (Y), Jones (Y), Moussa (Y), Onderdonk (Y), Said (Y), Saavedra (Y).
 - 22 (Y) 0 (N) 2 (A); Unanimously approved by council.
 - Frank Rivera speaks on the behalf of Outreach, he is requesting for more uniforms. The total requested would be \$700 for their uniforms.
 - Khalili (Y), Lahdab (Y), Shah (Y), Lanning (Y), Rivera (Y), Cota (Y), Agama (Y), Gurrola (Y), Kashani (Y), Vargas (Y), Vargas (Y), Azizi (Y), Vidal (Y), Phan (Y), Chase (Y), Paez (Y), Moussa (Y), Onderdonk (N), Said (Y), Torres (Y).
 - 19 (Y), 1 (N), 0(A); Unanimously approved by council.
- 7.04 Reimbursement for Diana Casares for ASG 101**
- Total reimbursement \$247.56 for food.
 - Khalili (Y), Lahdab (Y), Lanning (Y), Shah (Y), Rivera (Y), Cota (Y), Agama (Y), Gurrola (Y), Kashani (Y), Vargas (Y), Vargas (Y), Azizi (Y), Phan (Y), Chase (Y), Torres (Y), Paez (Y), Perkins (Y), Jones (Y), Moussa (Y), Onderdonk (Y), Said (Y), Saavedra (Y).
 - 22 (Y) 0 (N) 0 (A); Unanimously approved by council.
 - Lanning moves to reinstate the orders of the day to move to 8.01 ICC Report seconded by Lahdab.

VIII. Reports

This time is reserved for members of the Council to give a report from their committee/branch. A limit of three(3) minutes per speaker will be enforced.

8.01 Inter-Club Council Report

- Bustamante entertains to go back to line item III moved by Lanning seconded by Vargas.
- Hawk University will be shortened.
- Planning Fall Fest.
- Hawks Nest Contest starting October 2nd.

8.02 Director Reports

- Jones updates us on the athletic schedules.
- Marsh submitted an activity request for Friday November 17th, 2017 at 9:30am-11:30 am
 - Can be reached at summerannmarsh@gmail.com

8.03 Senator Reports

- Onderdonk asks for input
 - contact information: tyleronderdonk@gmail.com or (949)892-9693
- V Vargas reports that they plan on going more green.
- C Vargas gives us an update about our library hours.
- Torres went to her first committee meeting.
- Chase went to her first committee meeting.

8.04 Executive Reports

- Lanning went to the workshop of Guided Pathways. It is a program that the state is implementing on for community colleges.
 - Updates us on the ASG Room, Director Moussa will be helping out.

- Concert on the Quad instead of on the Lawn. Accepting applications for those who want to perform
- Senate and Student Involvement will be collaborating for October Events
- Lahdab gives a special shout out to Torres and Hernandez
- Shah introduces himself.
- Rivera announces to download “Whats App” and to make sure she has everyone’s email for the minutes and agenda.
- Vallejo announces about working on more events.
 - Will be working on editing the Constitution and By-laws

8.05 Office of Student Life and Leadership Report

- Bustamante announces his official ASG contact information
 - Email: bustamante_robert@sccollege.edu
 - Schedule: Tuesday and Thursday 9AM-5:30PM and Wednesday 9AM-1PM.
- Casares announces that Tres Vidas and Lunch and Learn was a successful event.
- D building clock is now working.

8.06 Board of Trustee Liaison Report

- Pierot went to his board meeting on Monday and is still getting information about DACA.
 - SAC is more progressive with OER (free online textbook for certain classes)
- Lanning moves to postpone the tabled line items Concert on the Lawn and Newsletter Advocacy Event to October 5th, seconded by Lahdab

8.07 Delegate Report

- A delegate is a representative of SCC
- Interviews are being held if you need more information please contact Jessica Khalili and/or Ed Hou.

8.08 Ad Hoc Committee Report

- Vallejo states that they have received 3 applications.
 - Lanning thanks everyone for participating.
 - It is first come first serve process
 - Deadline is December 7th

IX. Events and Reminders

9.01 ASG 101

- September 29th 8:30AM-3PM

9.02 Next ASG Council Board Meeting

- Thursday October 5th 2017 at 3:30PM E-203

X. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the council on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced.

- Lahdab announces to donate money to ASG for food.

- Jones thanks everyone for coming to council.
- Lanning thanks the student involvement branch for working hard. Directors and commissioners have to attend the branch meeting, every Tuesday at 3:30.
- Torres updates us about the soup kitchen. For more information please email her at vivi-calive@gmail.com
- Casares reminds us to calendar the Reception starts at 4 and Board of Trustee's meeting on October 9th at 4:30PM in H-106
- Vallejo comments that there will be a line item of unappointments and impeachments next council and reminds us about the 15 minutes rule.

XI. Adjournment

- Vallejo adjourns the meeting at 5:24PM